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From: Brandon Dowling [DowlingBr@vystarcu.org}

Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 12:56 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: campbomb@yahco.com

Subject: add fei number

Construction Services & innovaticns, Inc. Please add fei/ein number to my sunbiz page 27-3419715.

Craig Speranzi

804-759-1003

The information transmitted in this email, including all
attachments, is

intended only for the individual({s), entity or entities to which
it is

addressed and might contain confidential, proprietary and/or
privileged :

information. All electronic maill messages, which may have been
established as expressed views and/or opinions (stated either
within the

electronic mail message or any of its attachments), are left to
the sole .

responsibility of that of the sender, and are not necessarily
attributed to

VyStar Credit Union or its subsidiaries. Any review,
retransmission, or

disseminaticn in any form, or other use of this information by
individual (s) or entities other than the intended rscipient(s}) is
prohibited.

If vou received this email in error, please contact the sender
and delete

the 1nformation from all computers.
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